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Euro Flight Connection L.C.
1995 W. Commercial Blvd. Ste G
Fort Lauderdale,

Florida 33309 (A64) HIH 5296

December 1, 1998

Attn: Ms. Brenda Padlock
Division Of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee,

Florida 32314

Subject: Euro Flight Connection, L.C. T e
document Number: L95000000974

Ref: Letter of Dissolution.

Dear Ms. Padlock

A letter I received on November 28,1998 but dated October 21, 1998 notified me of the dissolution of
Euro Flight Connection L.C. This letter has been the first notification I have received indicafing to me
any fees were due to your office. I am unable to explain how the bill, presumably sent in the beginning
of the year, never arrived, nor how It can be that this letter of dissolution tocok more than a2 month to be
delivered to me.

I have spoken with Kathy at the corporations division who was kind encugh to reconmmend 1 write to
explain the situation. She also advised me that I must submit an annual report, a blank copy of which I
hope to receive in the mail within the next day or so.

Other operating and licensing fees due to the City of Fort Lauderdale and Broward County have been
paid and I would like to assure you that had 1 received any notification of fees due to the State of
Florida I would have paid them in a timely manner. At no time have I intended to dissolve Euro Flight
Connection.

Due to the lack of commmunication regarding any bill I am asking that you might be kind enough to
consider not charging the additional $500.00 reinstatement fee. Any additional time or effort required
by you and your office in handling this incongruity is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Volker Ehrenhoefler ’
Euro Flight Connection L.C.




